6‘ Jefferson County Health Department

1541 Annex Road ¢ Jefferson, WI 53549 ¢ 920-674-7275 (Phone) ¢ 920-674-7477 (FAX)
www. jeffersoncountywi.gov

Agenda
Jefferson County Board of Health
1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, Wi 53549
Health Department Conference Room
March 18, 2015

1p.m.

Board Members
Dick Schultz, Chair; Ed Morse, Vice-Chair; Marie Wiesmann, RN, BSN, Secretary; John McKenzie; Don Williams, MD

Call to order
Roll Call/Establishment of a Quorum

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Review of the Agenda

vk W NR

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register
their request at this time)

Approval of January 21, 2015 Meeting Minutes
Communications

Board Organization including Number of Meetings and Membership
Financial Report

a. Income Statement

b. End of Year Financial Status

c. Vehicle Usage Report

©o N o

10. Operational Update of the Enviroarnmental Health Program
11. Public Health Preparedness
12. Public Health Program and Review of Statistics

a. Communicable Disease Cases Reported

b. E-Cigarette Inclusion in County Smoke Free Air Policy

c. Discussion About Powdered Alcohol
d. Update on 2014 Ql Projects

13. Personal Care Program and Review of Statistics
a. 2015 PCW Program Transition

14. Director’s Report
a. Monthly Report to Administration/County Board

15. Status of Rock River Free Clinic and Community Dental Clinic

16. Next Meeting Date/Time/Agenda ltems: 2015 Meetings: January 21, March 18, May 20, July 15,
September 16, November 18

17. Adjourn

The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the agenda.
Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator at
920-674-7101 24 hours prior to the meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Jefferson County Board of Health
Meeting Minutes ~ January 21, 2015
Jefferson County Health Department — Conference Room
1541 Annex Road, Jefferson, WI. 53549

Call to Order: D. Schultz, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

Roll Call/Establishment of a Quorum
Quorum established.

Board Members Present: Dick Schultz, Chair; Ed Morse, Vice-Chair; Marie Wiesmann, RN, BSN, Secretary; John
McKenzie

Board Member Absent: Don Williams, M.D. was excused prior to the meeting.

Staff Present: Gail Scott, Director; Diane Nelson, Public Health Program Manager; Ted Tuchalski, Environmental Health
Specialist; Sandee Schunk, Clerical/Recorder

Guests Present: Benjamin Wehmeier, County Administrator

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law: The meeting was properly noticed.
Review of the Agenda: No changes to the agenda.
Public Comment: None

Approval of November 19, 2014 Meeting Minutes:

J. McKenzie questioned the phasing out of the Personal Care Program and the impact on the clients that currently
receive in-home services. G. Scott explained that the clients would be transitioned to the staffing agencies that will work
under contract with Care WI. and other payers. St. Coletta will need to find another billing service or become a Medicaid
provider.

Motion made by J. McKenzie to approve the minutes as written; second by E. Morse; motion carried.

Communications
a. Letter to the Editor from Board Chair
Handout of letter written by Dick Schultz to the Daily County Union reviewed.
b. Letter from President Obama
Two handouts reviewed in packet regarding thanks for assisting citizens in obtaining ACA insurance.
c. Late Entry — Bureau of Transportation Letter
G. Scott reported that a letter granting $ 4,000 for the car seat safety program was received in today’s mail.

Board Organization including Number of Meetings and Membership
G. Scott reviewed that in 2014 Board of Health meetings were held every other month and currently has five active
Board members. By State Statute — the Board of Health must meet at least quarterly for a total of four times per year.

B. Wehmeier reported that the size and meeting frequency of this Board is appropriate and if a meeting is not needed, it
should be canceled in advance.



Financial Report

a. Income Statement: G. Scott reviewed the November “Statement of Revenue and Expenditures” in the packet.
As of November 30, 2014 the department was showing an estimated deficit of ($ 58,271.33). However, in
December, Wisconsin Medicaid Cost Reporting (WIMCR) paid a net sum of S 90,468 to the Personal Care
Program and $ 3,076 to the Public Health Prenatal Care Program. These payments are final settlements for 2013
Medicaid billing. The Personal Care Program will now show a surplus at the end of 2014 instead of the predicted
deficit due to the WIMCR settlement payment.

b. Vehicle Usage Report: G. Scott reviewed the handout in the packet and reported that that both vehicles are
being used by staff resulting in reduced mileage reimbursement expenses.

Operational Update of the Environmental Health Program

T. Tuchalski, Environmental Specialist, reported that in the near future the DNR will be conducting a “well program”
review and observing the procedure of obtaining well water samples.

T. Tuchalski reported they have been following two cases of high blood lead levels — one in Fort Atkinson and one in
Watertown. The houses are inspected for peeling lead paint; occupations of caregivers are questioned; indoors of
daycares are checked for possible problems; State protocol is followed by the Environmental Health Specialists and the
Public Health Nurses.

T. Tuchalski reported that they have completed a few more pre-inspections of new businesses.

G. Scott reported on a hotel in Fort Atkinson that is allowing people to live there for weekly rent of $150. The City of Fort
Atkinson Building Inspector, Fire Inspector and Jefferson County Corporate Counsel are involved in this issue. The
Building Inspector had allowed the two top floors to have an “occupancy permit” but the Health Department has not
licensed the facility as a hotel. If an order to “cease and desist” is issued, the families would have to move out on a short
notice. It is being decided if a 30 day order should be issued to have the problems repaired and brought up to fire code.
In September, the building had occupants that complained of bed bugs. The owner is from out of town and bought the
building after the 2008 flood to renovate it and sell it. M. Weismann suggested that the 30 day written notice be issued
and request to see a business plan as to when the remodeling should be completed. G. Scott will be meeting this Friday
at the hotel with the Fort Atkinson Fire Inspector, Building Inspector and Jeff Larkin. T. Tuchalski reported that the “pre-
inspection fee” has been paid by the hotel. G. Scott reported that a health license will not be issued if any code
violations are flagged at the next inspection.

Public Health Preparedness

G. Scott reported that education on Ebola continues. An agreement will be put in place in case someone lives in
Jefferson County but works in Madison - who is responsible for monitoring the patient? Fort HealthCare has agreed to
treat a patient until Ebola has been ruled out or ruied in and there are plans locally and statewide on who would
transport the patient. Treatment hospitals include U.W. Madison; American Family Children’s Hospital Madison;
Froedert Hospital Milwaukee; Children’s Hospital Milwaukee.

G. Scott reported that $ 1,000 will be awarded to the Jefferson County Health Department for working on a Mass Care
plan. The formal plan will be for nursing homes or assisted living centers or for care of large numbers of people in case
an emergency Public Health situation arises.



Public Health Program and Review of Statistics

a.

Communicable Disease Cases Reported: D. Nelson reviewed the handouts in the meeting packet and reported
that there are whooping cough cases reported in Walworth County. She also reported that Palmyra School
District has 3 times as many immunization waivers signed by parents than in the whole county.

D. Schultz commented that the Health Department needs to be involved with the Heroin Task Force to discuss
the health effects Heroin use has on people. A Heroin Summit is scheduled at Fort Atkinson High School next
week. G. Scott reported that she has been invited to attend the Summit but is not a scheduled speaker.

D. Nelson reported that State statutes require follow-up on any blood lead result greater than 10. Any amount
of lead in the 5—9 range is a “red flag” and Public Health wants to look for the source to stop exposure and
provide education to the family. Public Health RNs and Environmental Health Specialists will offer to make a
home visit. It has been determined that increased lead levels can cause Attention Deficit Disorder in children
and impact the jail population in later years. Approximately 20 cases need follow-up now. Letters are being sent
to physicians and clinics regarding the Health Department’s willingness to follow up on any blood lead levels
between 5 and 9.

HPV Grant — Amy Fairfield: G. Scott reported that an application was submitted to obtain funding in the
amount of $ 7,000 to encourage the administration of HPV (Human Papilloma Virus) vaccine to teenagers and
young adults. HPV causes cervical and throat cancers. Both males and females can obtain the vaccine in a series
of 3 doses. Countywide only 18% of clients have completed all 3 doses of the vaccine. Three hundred postcards
have been sent out to parents that need to bring in their child to complete the series. The vaccine is to be given
before sexual activity begins which makes it controversial for many parents. Once HPV is contracted the vaccine
will not help. Amy Fairfield is the lead nurse on this project and plans to promote the vaccine through education,
advertising, holding forums for parents and medical providers.

Consolidated Contracts Review and Approval: G. Scott reviewed the handout of the 2015 Consolidated
Contracts totaling S 381,639.

Motion by M. Wiesmann to accept the consolidated contracts for 2015, second by J. McKenzie; motion carried.
G. Scott reported that the Wisconsin Well Woman Program (WWWP) is to transition to a new mode! by June 30,
2015. The Health Department will only receive 6 months of grant money in 2015 for this contract. The new
model will decrease drastically the coordinators and medical providers statewide that have participated in this
breast and cervical screening program for 21 years. The State is having problems with medical providers not
sighing on to continue under the new model. M. Wiesmann reported that Fort HealthCare has decided to pull
their “intent to apply” as they are not willing to “play the game” of the State not providing enough information
regarding the upcoming changes. The Center for Women’s Health in Watertown has also decided not to apply to
continue as a medical provider.

Personal Care Program and Review of Statistics

a.

2015 PCW Program Transition — Michele Schmidt: G. Scott reviewed the handout of program statistics in the
meeting packet.

M. Schmidt reported that Medicaid clients are being moved to other agencies as it is harder to find coverage for
them. There are 3 more Medicaid clients to move yet.

M. Schmidt reported that the plan is to move 10 - 15 Care WI clients per week starting in February once the
contracts are in place between the 2 staffing agencies and Care WI. The transition will be complete by mid to

3



late March. All other clients including Elderly Services and Private Pay will be transitioned by the end of March.
All clients will receive a letter explaining that the Personal Care Program will no longer be “coordinated” by the
Jefferson County Health Department.

Director’s Report

a.

Monthly Report to Administration/County Board: G. Scott reviewed the reports in the meeting packet.

G. Scott reported that the Randy Schopen Foundation donated $ 1,000 to the Cribs for Kids project. A photo and
press release have been sent to the local newspaper.

D. Nelson reported that the Cambridge School District wants the car safety seat program to become an annual
event at their school with the Public Health Nurses and Student Nurses.

Status of Rock River Free Clinic and Community Dental Clinic: G. Scott reported that the Rock River Free Clinic
Board is scheduled to meet later today. B. Wehmeier will speak at the Board meeting about a contract regarding
Jefferson County funding for the clinic; Jill Johnson will speak about how the impact of Affordable Care Act
insurance is affecting the Free Clinic. There is discussion that the Rock River Free Clinic may hire an Executive
Director.

G. Scott reported that the Community Dental Clinic received a $ 90,000 grant from the State of WI.

Fort Hospital Foundation will help the clinic with ideas to make it financially sustainable such as support from
companies or living trusts. The clinic is well staffed by paid and volunteer dentists and staff.

Next Meeting Date/Time/Agenda Items: 2015 Meetings: January 21, March 18, May 20, July 15, September 16,
November 18

Next meeting will be on Wednesday, March 18, 2015 at 1:00 p.m.
Requests for the meeting: Discuss powdered alcohol that legislators are opposing; have the E-Cigarette resolution to
review and discuss; report on the status of the Q| plan for the Health Department.

Adjourn: M. Wiesmann motioned to adjourn at 2:02 p.m.; second by E. Morse; motion carried.

Respectfully submitted;
Sandee Schunk - Recorder



LLY0Z LT 118°628°691 Z5°080°L61 5 it . esusdxzjejol
Z8'¥80°L1- “|sope9zLL £2°665°G6 ; © -Y¥esH o1jqnd [ejoL,
000 000 000 000 wswdinbz fended
80'28¢°CL- 00'9€2'62Z yZ' 11202 91°688°Z asuadx3 bugelado yiesH dlqnd
619zl 00°06€°8Y 05°LGe" Y Y A A [emyoenuoD UjesH oldnd
66'6.5°C- 00651826 1£°1.90°88 7868168 syeuag @ Alefes yyesH olland
i 90b c- 9°gGE lezeLzee 6L118°C DIM [e301
€9'9LL" - 00¥82'8¥ 95°GYE" Y £6'829'C asuadxg bunesedo JIM
19°8G8G- 00°€6L°LL 1£7200'L 0L8vv S80IAIS PRIOBRUOD DIM
L LEL - 00°0.1°662 0£°526'92 9L¥6.L°GC seusg R Ae[es OIM
16°G69°LY 00218 “lesereve 05°609°ZL ale) [euosiod |ejoL
25°916°¢- 00°658°€S S6'9V8'Y £r086 ssuadx3 HupessdQ aie) [euosiad
906Vt 00¥££'96L 90°0L9°LL 2129129 SOOIAIBG PSOBNUOYD BIBD [eUoSIad
5 ATAN) 0082992 T5°96£°C 6679156 Syeueg @ Aefes a1e0 jeuocsied
:ISNIdXI

S0'LIp e i 129'6Z0°6L ZL96vTLL ijjejor
9Z'0Sh°9- 00°18.L°€ST 62°0¥8'2C £0°06£°91 yieaH a1qgnd [e301
€929 00°ZrLLLL 8/°950°01 L ¥89°01 awWooU| JUeID YesH didnd
687220~ 00°6£0°ZFL 16°€8/°CL 79°50L°S 20IAIBS IO} 994 UleaH dlignd
i 90bc- 00°L¥9°8Se £T'81Z°TE 6.°1.8°8Z ‘ - JIM[eloL
GL'LZE Y 00°5£9°69Z S1°L06°CT 06¥EZ°L9 81e) [eUOSIad [2310]
00°00G ¥~ 00°000°05 00°00S'¥ 000 Buipund HYOWIM 218D [euosidd
000 00°0 000 000 SNUBADY JEd A 10Ud ale) [euosiad
06°0~ 00°0L 06°0 000 anusAsy SO0 dleD [euosiod
£0'9€6°G 00°€€Z°9L 1670971 00°266'9 SOOIISS UBWNH 8Je) [BUOSISd
68'6/2'CT 00°€€0°'e6 167CLE8 78'89°0¢ Ked s1eAld |M 818D - 818D [BUOSISd
11°Gee- 00°€09°2L 1T¥8G'L 0g'8ve'L Red sjenild a1eQ [euosiod
$5°26£°0C 00°95/°88 ¥0°886°L 85°0v£'82 S0UBSISSY [eoIpely a1e)) [euosiad
INNIATY

QouBLIBA 196png 19bpng fen3oy
aiA [enuuy pejelold aiA $10Z/1€/L0 - L0Z/L0/10

sainjipuadxy @ SSNUBASY JO JUsWIdlL]S - juswiedaq yjjesH Ayuno) uosiaysr




00'90¢°L" :paljddy JonoAue] [ejo] =
00°90¢°L 90¢°1$ = Aed-a1d SHOP "UzIv MOd - LOSY NG
000°2$ = AdH uomi[eo) "Ziunwuwj - 6EgY Ng
00°599°c1$ = ssaupasedald Hd - Ze9v NG
SZ0°1$ = SquD - 10SY N9
056°c$ = solliwed 314 JIM 9¥9°90FY Na
1€5°6$ = ssoupatedald Hd - 9% Nd
00°22¥%°22 :Spun4 JoA0ALIE) JBa A 10iid
yECLG L eL° .08 (youeq) sniding j1aN
LLY02 LT [ s1e6L8'691 25°080°L61 sainyipuadxy [ejo1
GOLLLYE 00°€9.°008°L V. GBLLG) 62,5261 anuaAay lejoL
00°000°02 SLOZ 0} 4oA0ALeD JuswaAoIdwy [eyIded 107
00°LivLZ 00°90¢°L $L0Z 0} Spund 4an0/ALe) pajoLsay ¥L0Z
00°€2Z°c.8 10°0LL'8L L0°0LL°8L Jeysuel] -Bunuo) g Ane xe) Buipuny f3uno)
SO'LLV'EE 002902 1/9°620'6. ZL96bTLL awoou| [e301

AAVINNNS




-uioiy paljdde eg-0

3ul £1,0Z WOJJ JOAOALIED ,POJOLIISIY;, 8101 -

00°0997¥
00°000°0€ _

:Aro| xe} 99npal 03 ._m>o>.:mo 102
E‘ow ul a.o_:o> e uo mmm:o:_a ._o“_ ._¢>o>tmo mSN

, 00°6¥2°¢

0£°661°9 €102 1on0ALe) (5¢9¥) ssaupatedald yjjesH d1dqnd
00°599°CL €10z Aed-aid jenuue 1anokiie) (zegoy) Juels sseupaiedald yyeaH d1qnd
00'¥8¢C €102 sjess Jed - suojeuoq pajoLssy :8& ﬁ_mm_._ o..n:m

¢ _‘cN >wn-2n _mq:::w ._o>o>._..mo Gvo mcvvv EEG >__Emu_ 34 o_>>

1.02

u._.= cLoZ WOk WQOCN_NQ,._w\rOb.-NO ..muwu.o_._ugm: o

i

6L'L18°9ev'Z ¢ | 227105'69v'2 ¢ | Atewwns jdeq edueuld seyojei :(sesusdxd “SA snusAey) MIAROY [enuuy 10 [e30L

Lovse'gvz’L ¢ | 09obesLe’L S :spun ssauisng papoddng Ana Xe1-UON [€30}-ang

vl 8vr'Cl $ | 00 2¥F'CL $ (95¥¥) Juels) siojesunod ¥y33d JIM

00°2ov'9l $ | 00°Z09'9lL $ (9¥9°90¥¥) Jueis Ajiwre 314 DIM

98'L6V'62E $ 0069562 $ (90tp) JueiD JIM|

SBl 65701299 10'2L0'068 ¢$|09zzL'966 3 (L0g¥) MOd - 218D Jeuosiad
:spun ssauisng payoddng Ara Xe]-UON

(Looez've)  $18L2sp'88L°L  $ | ZLLOLYSLL  $ :Buipung Are7 Xel/m yjiesH alqnd v10¢ [ejol|
| 00622288 ¢ 00622288 ¢ Aro xel y10zZ|
|Goszs'ize) ¢ | 8Lisv'egl’L  $|21'288992 ¢ :swresbold yjjesy 2liqnd [e303-gng
00°000°C $| - $ | 00000 $ (6£9¥) AdH uonieo) uoneZIUNWW|
(1s°9) $|Lsersol $ | oo'geL'0lL $ (ce9v) Juswsroidw] [D/INJONIISEIU| UIESH dljqnd
(zo'¥99) $ | 20¥99 $ - $ (scop) ssaupaiedaid yjjesH 21qnd
1571 $ | e¥'9eG6°.S $ | 00'8e5°2G $ (zgov) Jueis sssupasedaid yjjeaH aljqnd
80 $|8L6cL9¢ $ | 956€2'9¢ $ (8zs¥) seo1n10g D1UlLD 9314
(sz'1) $|68°0S.¢€) $ | zoerLcl $ (b2st) ulesH [ejuaiy
(00"000°68)  $ | 00°000°GE $ - $ (LZSP) uNesH [ejusWIUOIIAUT
(g6'60¢°2) $|86,92'6C $ | 008s6°'Le $ (61.5¥) 301UOD pajepiloSu0D) dMMM
(e8'vZL°g) $ | g8'888°cz $ [ 00¥9L' VL $ (g15¥) 1oRUOY pajepljosuo) uoheziunww|
(62°90L°¢) $16./2.6 $ | 001299 $ (¥1L5¥) 10e53U0D pajepljosu0) peaT
(90'1L922¥) $ | 90°8S¥'19 ¢ | 00269'v2 $ (20s¥) 30e3UOD pajEPIjOSUOD HOIN
150 $|29069C $|¢cL169C $ (cos¥) BuisinN pejg pesy
99'0¥L $ | vrey $ | oLyl $ (zosy) Aresuadsiq gL
(697L¥2°928) $ | G9v6'L06 $ | 92v02'G, $ :cms 5_8: olignd




.m:.a..:w _wco_um._wn_o u@: wvoN ._wm> 10 pug

Awwwcmaxm_ SA m::gwm: b.>_uo< _m:=:< vrcN _Eo H
.w._m>ob._mo\wmw:maxm\o=:o>®m_ Jo Arewwwuns ¥102

vL0Z W umm: uoc m—.ow Eo.; ._w>o>.:wo ,Awnmvv www:vm._mam._n_ _.Emm_._ o:n:&

oo LES'S

00°90S°L 610z Juald Aed-aid (sad1Aleg uewIng) ale) Ajiwed s jowidyzly (Losh) a1ed [euostad
0070002 G1L0Z 0} Aured 1.0z Ul POAISIaI SNUDASY (6£9¥) AdH uonieod uoneziunwiu]
00°056°¢ ¥10Z Aed-aid jenuue 1anohired (9¥9°901Y) Juel Ajiwed 34 DIM
oo.mwm.mr L0z Ked-aid jenuue Janohiie) (Zgop) Juelo ssaupaitedald yjjeay dlqnd

_¥L0Z Squ9 - suoneuod pojoL3soy (Los¥) UsiesH o__e_n_
A .POJOLIISAY;




(eiWi/S£5°0$ @ pred) STOZ/8Z/20 40 st = SOSUDAXD STOTskcn

(e11w/95°0$ @ pred) YTOZ/0E/TT JO Se = SASUSUX® YT0Tsx

(an1w/595°0$ @ pied) €T0Z/TE/TT 40 Se = sosuadxd €T0T«

98'28L°zz $ | 6vLOY S6-88T'SE S | SLVBET S| L€99 $ | SrOvTEE $ | oewev'o $ | sTotz'9r $ | stsvvc $|oseos $|Tooev'T §|veiveT $|vrovsT §|Ivesyve $| sieoL
SIS0 | SL99Y R [1) 2] S10C
950 ZE8IST S |L6vY vT0Z
00°06Z°LT$ YT0Z/YT/S0 :paseydind | d433f
6L°86L'6T § |evv'se
sLs0 | soogse S |vLs orvie  $| = - $| - ¢$|orvie s|oviir $|o9eoz - $[sL9s  $|sviT  $| - $|srs $l8eve . $|LTIST  $ [STOZwwx
095°0 | 9€'€¥9e S 9059 80°SL6°'L $ | 8Ts6b $|ezsos $|LsvLTL $|8T°962'T § | 6€78L8°S | 09°TLS S|vrsee $|9679ST $ | I8°60€ $ | 29919 S| VTEET'S S |VT0Zax
G950 | 99°TLLY § |Lvv'S ss8ov's  $ - S| se8eT $| LT°0LT'8 $|90°€9Z'T $ | TT°£L00°L S | V866V S| Zvis S | LT9ve S| TECy $ | S679TS S| 8E'€€S9 S |€102
9SS0 | PSETEL'S S |LEVOT 96'201°0T $ | 057688 S|zseet S| v6'6L06 $ | 88°99L°T S| 90°€TEL S| 0E6CL S|ovvLyr S| vO0ES $ | ve08e S | vs'£0s s |9zesse ¢ |zToz
GSS0 | 6Z°092°s $ |8LY'6 09°8€'8 S - $|6598 S| TOTOES $|C0L86'T S|66°ETE9 S| €9609 S | €670€ S| vLzos S | 09'6Z€ S| s9vL8 S |orese’s S |TrOC
| : ) oosot‘zzs | rroz/st/e NYA
9ZIS] E) [eUOSIDd /3]qe|ien. USYM US3J0 240w pazijian s3piyaa AJuno) :0T0e
Bj/Mm vamhucoU S9SINU 31E) [BUOSIDG/PISn J0u S3IY3A A3Uno) 6002
mﬁ.m_>,wE:_o> agie| = a4e) [BUOSIDG/Pasn 10U SSIYIA AJuno) :800T
B/u &/u 6119  s|oseee  $|L5/8t  $|orseo”L S| otoT
e/u e/u yHEEL { T$l - $ |oo66S'ST $ | - $ | 00°LSS0T $ | 600
e/u efu 00'569'8Z $ po'g6s’c §| - $|00099TT $| - $ | 00THYYT $ | 800T
S|  ,paAes, passol $150) siieday ISESES -dxg [oAel] | 350D ]ond pd 98eap 1s0) [2n4 | pd @8espAl | 350D [N Pd @3e3jn 1507 ony | pd @83
Jad| - asuadxg H.wwmw__,s_ [enuuy Junnoy aiep _m::Mi ”m:vcvc< Jenuuy - | 9Spl499d 9511 499d 10EY 10t Tosy TOSY Jeax
arey| oSeapn |e301. - JesoL -UoN - aunnoy |el0l leloL , ,E.ﬁ ® 90bY DIM: |8 90¥ JIM | B18) *SI3d se)siad | YHHINANd | YHH u:g.:@




SOT 174 65 08s SUSIA Hoddng 1994 Suipaajiseasd DIM
€67°T €T el €€€T a8e19AY peofSseD AJUIUON JIM
Tt S 9 €6 SIURID WiesSold UBIOM [IRM IM
9 9 0 (443 MUID HI3YDYIEBH/PIYD [[PM
9 T S vE sajdwes Ja1eM |I°M NHd
] 0 0 14 VNG /s1s9L Ajussied
(119 9 4 (374 sis9] AdueuSald
s T€ 14 90€ S3S3L URS g1 siuRi[D 010
ST 6 9 8 SP3IAL YI[BSH |RIUSIAI SIUSID 22140
€ 0 € 217 Sa4nssald poojg SudljD 9340
6L 6 oy 8SS SUSIA dSD YIE3H [BIUSIN
S8 Ly 8€ €SST SIUBID) UOKRZIUNLULY]
f4AN 86 i 74 (3274 USAID) suoleziunuiw]
(54 06T S0€ 8€9¢ SI0BIU0) YijedH dliqnd
0 0 0 99 SIUBAT /SUOISSSS UoIIEINPT YlesH |
Y 0 0 IsTC S9OpURILY uolleanpl yiesHy
0 0 0 €T SI0BIUOD) YSIUIRA BpLION]4
€ L1 9 171 suonezZIUNUIW J1ef
89 €8¢ 1o ey mu_m_>.p:m=u jrer Ayuno)
14 fir4 se €z¢ sa5e7) 9seasI( 9jqedIUNLUWOo)
st 9 6 VT suodadsu) 1eas Ajajes 1ed
S r4 € ST (1p/8ow 6-5) sfena] peat poojg
< [4 0 144 (1p/3n0T <) |27 pest poojg
60t 14 ] SSS sSuIUS3.0S [9AS] pes] poolg




| E'CIGARETTES A Growing Concern

July,2014; | v tob wis g

WHAT ARE E-CIGARETTES? THEY TAKE MANY FORMS

An electronic cigarette is an oral device that can be used to E-cigarettes are also known as e-hookahs,
simulate smoking and that produces an aerosol of nicotine hookah pens, vape pens, vaporizers, e-cigars,
and/or other chemicals. and e-pipes.

Aerosol / Vapor
Inhaled to simulate smoke, "\

delivers flavorinicotine et

Cartridge
Holds “juice” - liquid

Battery

\@{Q{@“ o nicotine and/or other

\ Atomization Chamber  substances, including
Heats the solution, illicit drugs
vaporizing it

WHY YOU SHOULD BE CONCERNED

We’ve worked hard for clean air
» E-cigarettes produce more than just water vapor. The aerosol can contain nicotine, ultrafine particles, heavy
metals, and toxic cancer-causing chemicals.*

* Wisconsin communities have come to expect clean indoor air; e-cigarette use threatens this standard and
makes enforcement confusing.

They’re not regulated and haven’t been proven safe

» There are no regulations on the manufacture or sale of the 450+ brands of e-cigarettes to protect consumers.
e Contents vary widely and don’t always match the ingredients or amounts listed on labels.?
e The number of poison control calls linked to the “juice” used in e-cigarettes is on pace to double in 2014.2

They aren’t approved to help smokers quit

* Not one of these products has been approved by the FDA as a cessation device.
e E-cigarette users often continue to smoke regular cigarettes as well as use e-cigarettes.”

They appeal to youth | ¥ The use of e-cigarettes has -
e E-cigarettes are gaining popularity among youth. R i lad armane
¢ Candy-like flavoring like grape and gummy bear target youth tastes. more than dOUbl&d am_o'ng', :
* Marketing efforts dress-up e-cigarettes as safe and cutting edge. you,th‘.s

1 Americans for Non-Smokers Rights. Electronic (e-) Cigarettes and Secondhand Aerosol Fact Sheet.
2 E-Cigarettes: Questions and Answers [consumer update]. (September, 2010). U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

o Retrieved from: http:/Awww.fda.gov/ForConsumers/ConsumerUpdates/ucm?225210.htm
3 Richtel, Matt. “Selling a Poison by the Barrel: Liquid Nicotine for E-Cigarettes.” The New York Times, March 23, 2014,
w l ’ -4 Dutra LM, Glantz SA. Electronic Cigarettes and Conventional Cigarette Use Among US Adolescents: A Cross-sectional
Study. JAMA Pediatr. 2014 Mar 6.
5 Notes from the Fleld: Electronic Cigarette Use Among Middle and High School Students - United States, 2011-2012.

(September 6, 2013). U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report.



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

Amending Smoke Free Air Act to include prohibiting the use of e-cigarettes
and electronic delivery devices

Executive Summary

N

The J efferson County Board of Health proposes to amend thealetfrson County Smoke Free Air

Unregulated high-tech smoking devices, commongy’a"" o
mgarettes closely resemble and purposefully i i

Ton %clgarettes or “e-
c the act of smoklng by Q@ Al g users 1nha1e

number of e-cigarettes from two leading manufac‘t 6

el

(FDA) determined that various samples tested contalﬁ%2 i

concentration of ultraﬁh particles and the partlcle%%oncentratlon is higher than in conventional
tobacco c1garette»smok %(Buo D Buonann G.; Stablle L Vigo, P, "Inﬂuentlal

onfusion and leads to difficulties in enforcing the smoking
places result in higher worker absenteeism due to respiratory
disease, lower produ ‘higher cleaning and maintenance costs, increased health insurance
rates, and increased liability claims for diseases related to exposure to secondhand smoke.

THE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 3 of the Jefferson County Smoke Free Air Act is amended as follows:
3. DEFINITION.



Device” shg‘vl mean _any produét.
1 ;_p_tlon that may be“uses

Requested by 04-21-15
Board of Health ‘

Gail Scott & J. Blair Ward: 03-13-15
APPROVED: Administrator ; Corp, Counsel ; Finance Director



31772015 Powdered Alcohol: Risky for Teens and People in Recovery?

Article Link: http://www.webmd.com/mental-health/addiction/news/20150313/powdered-aicohol-faq?
ecd=wnl_day_031615&ctr=wnl-day-031615_nsl-ld-stry&mb=awDdcxCGCLWjhEwbyqu8heHnVev1imbCJ8HKCh50C 1k%3d

Substance Abuse and Addiction :
Health Center .

Listen /Yy

Palcohol: Risky for Teens and People in Recovery?

By Kathleen Doheny
WebMD Health News

Reviewed by Arefa Cassoobhoy, MD, MPH

March 13, 2015 -- The powdered alcohol product known as Palcohol may be available on store shelves this
summer. Some health officials are concerned it will only worsen underage drinking.

Federal regulators with the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau approved the new product this
week. Five states have banned sales of powdered alcohol, and 28 states have proposed laws this year to ban
or regulate it.

In the U.S., about 5,000 people under age 21 die each year due to alcohol-related accidents, homicides,
suicides, and injuries, according to the National Institutes of Health.

Mark Phillips, the creator of Palcohol, doesn't see what the fuss over his product is about. He calls efforts to
outlaw it the work of those who want a ''nanny state."

What Is Palcohol?

It's a powdered, freeze-dried version of common drinks. It includes rum, vodka, a Cosmopolitan, and a
“powderita,” Phillips' version of a margarita.

Each pouch-like package weighs about an ounce. Along with the powdered alcohol, it also includes natural
flavorings and the sweetener sucralose. You add water or a mixer to the package and shake it to create an
average-sized mixed drink. By itself, the powder has about 80 calories a package. One packet equals one
shot of alcohol, according to Palcohol’s web site.

The Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau, a division of the U.S. Treasury Department, worked with
the FDA to approve the product, says Tom Hogue, a spokesman for the bureau. The bureau reviews the
formulation and labeling of distilled spirits products. The FDA reviews the non-alcoholic ingredients.

The FDA doesn't have concerns about those ingredients at this time, says Theresa Eisenman, a
spokeswoman for the agency.

hitp:/mvww . webmd.com/mental-healtivaddiction/news/20150313/powdered-alcohol-faq?ecd=wnl_day_0316158ctr=wnl-day-031615_nsl-ld-stry&mb=awDdcxC... 1/3



3/17/2015 Powdered Alcohol: Risky for Teens and People in Recovery?

Hogue says that states "have very broad authority to regulate the sale of alcohol within their borders.”
Concerns

Powdered alcohol will trigger abuse by young people, says Scott Krakower, DO, assistant unit chief of
psychiatry at Zucker Hillside Hospital, Glen Oaks, N.Y. "l think it's going to appeal to adolescents and will
potentially be harmful," he says.

The easy-to-carry product may also tempt people in recovery from alcoholism, he says, since the package
seems simple to conceal. He fears some people will try to snort it, which he views as especially dangerous
due to choking hazards. Some may combine powdered alcohol with other drugs, such as heroin, he says.

Concerns continued...

"We worry the sale of powdered alcohol will lead to increased alcohol and drug abuse, with serious
implications and health consequences for the country's youth," says Harris Stratyner, PhD, vice president of
Caron Treatment Centers in New York.

Another expert says it's simply too soon to know whether powdered alcohol will worsen the underage
drinking problem. "We don't have any good science on this [one way or the other]," says Brandon Korman,
PsyD, chief of neuropsychology at Miami Children's Hospital.

On Thursday, Sen. Charles Schumer (D-New York) proposed federal legislation to stop the production and
sale of the product, calling it "Kool-Aid for underage drinking."

Palcohol Creator: Concerns Unfounded

Snorting the powder won't be appealing, Phillips says on his product's web site. "It really burns. Imagine
sniffing liquid vodka."

The package is 4 inches by 6 inches, so it's harder to conceal than some bottled alcohol, he says. Spiking a
drink, another expressed concern, would take much longer with a powder than a liquid, he says.

Phillips expects the product to be available where liquor is sold and online, too. It will be more expensive
than liquid alcohol, he says, but he didn't offer more details.

Top Picks

Commonly Abused Prescription Drugs

Quitting Smoking: 14 Tips for the First Hard Days

Feeling the Ups and Downs of Bipolar Disorder?

Science or Science Fiction? 5 Medical Breakthroughs Happening Now
Brain Foods for Better Focus

Can You Get Hep C From Sex?

SOURCES:
http:/Mww.webmd.com/mental-health/addiction/news/20150313/powdered-alcohol-faq?ecd=wnl_day_031615&ctr=wnl-day-031615_nsl-id-stry&mb=awDdcxC... 2/3



€18y | TwL'E
L9 L9
ovs‘oz | 6v9°T 6v9'T
T 1
534 v ¥
141 S
066'C LS LS
SE €€
6L6‘C | SOS SO€
6 8
9S0‘TT | L6 L6
v €T
S09°0T | SSZ 174
€91 Lz € ot v
€S 37 13 8
8p r4 0 0 r4
ﬂam ST0Z %3d AON 0 1das sny Ajng sunf | Aew Jdy e qo4 uer

$J13s11e1S Wweudoud aue) jeuosiad 10
juawiiedaq yijeaH Aluno) uosiayjor




i

JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

1541 Annex Road “¢ Jefferson, WI 53549 < 920-674-7275 (Phone) % 920-674-7477 (FAX)
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov

January 2015 Monthly Report

Budget

Sandee Schunk has been busy closing out 2014 budget with final billing & processing December
expenses. She will bill CARS for December expenses with “final” reports to be submitted to the
State when Finance closes 2014. Preparing for carryover report and plans for 2015.

Childhood Lead
Poisoning
Prevention

Kathy Cheek and Diane Nelson continue to work on Childhood Lead Policy changes. Letters
went out to providers in January regarding the expansion of the program.

Coalition Meetings

Gail Scott attended the CHIP (Community Health Improvement Plan) meeting with Dodge
County & City of Watertown to finalize the 2015 CHIP.

Communicable
Disease Control

Katrina Waldron and Serena Jahnke Berg are providing Directly Observed Therapy (DOT) and
case management services to a client with previously active tuberculosis.

January 13™ Mass Clinic follow-up for completion of immunization series started in October at
Mass Clinic exercises (Katrina Waldron and Serena Jahnke).

Ebola information distributed to area providers, Fort HealthCare, EMS, Emergency
Management, Law Enforcement, Fire and schools.

Staff viewed the Ebola & Influenza Webcasts held by the State Department of Health Services.
74 immunizations were given to 34 clients.

Six immunizations were provided to four Jail inmates.

Follow-up on 25 confirmed communicable disease cases.

Work has begun on the HPV grant including coordination with other Iimmunization Coalition
members and public education via the Health Department Facebook site.

Staff alerted to the national Measles outbreak. Information distributed to clinics, hospital and
schools.

Tamiflu was distributed to Long Term Care Facilities experiencing outbreaks of influenza.

Director/Health
Officer

Gail Scott worked on updating policies and procedures; attended Rock River Free Clinic Board
meeting; attended the Community Dental Clinic Board meeting, developed and completed the
Community Dental Clinic Annual Report, attended Department Head meeting; Board of Health
meeting; PHN Staff meeting presentation for annual HIPAA update for all staff; CHIP
teleconference with Dodge/Watertown Health Departments and State Regional Office Director;
met with Master’s in Nursing Student. Gail Scott and Diane Nelson met with Terri Palm to
discuss recruitment plans in anticipation of upcoming PHN retirements.

Environmental

Gail Scott and Jeff Larkin, EH Specialist, met with Fort Atkinson Fire Department and the Fort

Health Atkinson Building Inspector regarding a facility operating without a license and with numerous
code issues. Gail Scott provided information to and received consultation from the Jefferson
County Corporation Counsel.

Jail Nursing Jail nurse Diane Lenz received an award at the Sheriff and Chief’s Award Banquet.
Diane Nelson participated in the Reducing Recidivism Coalition meeting.

Kids Safety Project | The Car Seat Technicians installed nine car safety seats in January with all parents exhibiting

Injury Prevention
Program

understanding of how to properly install the seats.

Gail Scott, Diane Nelson & Serena Jahnke facilitated the quarterly Child Death Review Team
meeting; new Jefferson County Medical Examiner in attendance as well as 17 other attendees;
four deaths reviewed.

The Health Dept. car seat technicians, Mary Stearns, Serena Jahnke, Vicki Gallardo and Marsha
Hake as well as Gail Scott and Diane Nelson attended the 6™ month follow-up meeting with
other Jefferson County car seat techs and law enforcement.

Personal Care
Program

Michele Schmidt and Gail Scott met with Care Wisconsin, Inc. to plan for transition of the
program.




Bl

Public Health

2

Gail Scott reviewed grant objectives and PHEP activities to date. Gail Scott communicated with
Preparedness Donna Haugom on next steps to develop a Mass Care Plan. Gail Scott met with Kraig Biefeld,
Program Watertown Fire Department, regarding Fit Testing for all county EMTs,
Public Health Diane Nelson participated in the Citizen’s Review Panel meeting in conjunction with Child

Program Manager

Protective Services.

Diane Nelson interviewed a potential new interpreter.

Diane Nelson met with community volunteer who would like to take on the chair of the
Jefferson County Breast Feeding Coalition.

Student Clinical

Diane Nelson attended a Schoo! of Nursing Preceptor dinner meeting in Madison with regard to
the UW Madison students we host for clinical. Two UW Madison Nursing Students started their
Public Health Clinical

WIC Team

A dietetics student, Monica Weis from Mount Mary University, complete her Community
Nutrition Practicum with Jefferson County WIC during the month of January. She was a
wonderful student who helped the WIC Project in many ways. Good Luck Monical!

Marsha Hake and Mary Wollet participated in the WIC Breastfeeding Coordinator webinar on
January 22.

Mary Wollet participated in the WIC Statewide Webinar on January 28, and the WIC Southern
Regional Directors meeting in Madison on January 30.

Wisconsin Well
Woman Program
Sandee Schunk

Worked on WWWP re-enrollment notices and inactivating WWWP records that have obtained
BadgerCare or Affordable Care Act insurance or have failed to respond to 2 re-call reminders.
Communicating with other WWWP coordinators in Southern Region regarding upcoming
changes to the WWWP. Communications with Fort HealthCare about being a provider.
Compiled a summary report of WWWP “2014 statistics” for management.

Focus for February 2015

% Updating policies and procedures

% Further development of the QI Plan, working on QI projects

% Further development of the Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP)
% Completing end of year financials

% Monitoring the national Measles outbreak

% Preparing for staff retirements

9.

% Working with EM and Emergency Responders on disease prevention during response

% Working with EM on Mass Care Plan




#

JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

1541 Annex Road < Jefferson, W1 53549 ¢ 920-674-7275 (Phone) % 920-674-7477 (FAX)
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov

Coalition Meetings

February 2015 Monthly Report

Gail Scott attended the CHIP (Community Health Improvement Plan) meeting with Dodge
County & City of Watertown to finalize the 2015 CHIP.

Communicable
Disease Control

Serena Jahnke RN and Katrina Waldron RN-Case Managers for client with diagnosis of active TB
were able to successfully assist the client in completing six months of TB treatment/therapy.
This was a complicated case that involved many medical community partners.

Jefferson County Health Department and Fort HealthCare Infection Control and Dr. Williams
collaborated in writing an article to educate the public about the MMR vaccine and measles
outbreak. Gail Scott was interviewed on WFAW radio and did an on-camera interview with
Watertown Cable TV. The article was published in the print media. 98 immunizations were given
to 47 clients. Follow-up on 20 confirmed communicable disease cases.

Director/Health
Officer

Gail Scott worked on updating policies and procedures, including the AED Maintenance
Policy/Procedure; attended Department Head meeting; developed a draft resolution for
updating the County Smoke Free Air Act; CHIP teleconference with Dodge/Watertown Health
Departments and State Regional Office Director; participated in the Public Health Preparedness
Webcast; attended the WALHDAB/PHEP meeting; attended the DJHCP Board meeting; EMS
Chief’s meeting to discuss infection control and N-95 testing; reviewed & updated the draft
CHIP document; State Health Officer and Ebola webcasts; meeting to complete the Mass Clinic
AAR/IP; attended the LEPC & Jefferson County Interagency Council meetings; mentoring two
BSN students

Environmental

Gail Scott and Jeff Larkin, EH Specialist, continue to work with Fort Fire and Building Inspector

Health on a property in Fort Atkinson that opened without a license; Cease and Desist Order issued.
Gail Scott provided information to and received consultation from the Jefferson County
Corporation Counsel regarding this property.

Kids Safety Project | Diane Nelson RN and Serena Jahnke RN completed the Community Logic Model for Wisconsin

Injury Prevention | Hegalthiest Families and Keeping Kids Alive Initiative.

Program

The Car Seat Technicians installed six car safety seats in February with all parents exhibiting
understanding of how to properly install the seats.

Prenatal Care
Coordination

Serena Jahnke RN, Jackie Behm RN and Diane Nelson RN participated in quarterly Southern
Region PNCC meeting

Review and upgrade of PNCC electric documentation to comply with possible audits and include
data for 2 goals to achieve in this program in 2015. (Amy Fairfield, Jackie Behm, Serena Jahnke,
Diane Nelson)

Personal Care

Michele Schmidt has been working with Care Wisconsin, Inc., staffing agencies, clients and

Program other support personnel in transitioning clients whose services were coordinated by JCHD.
Public Health Preparing to develop a plan for Mass Care. Continue to listen to bi-weekly PHEP webcasts.
Preparedness Review of mid-year progress with State.

Program

Public Health Monthly Jail Nursing meeting. Short fit testing presentation to EMS Chiefs to assure their

Program Manager

employees are protected against communicable disease. New interpreter hired and orientated.
Attended Jefferson County Interagency Council meeting. Worked on MCH Contract deliverables.
Attended the Reducing Recidivism meeting. Reviewed and updated the progress with the Jail
Medical Strategic Plan with Kathy Eisenmann.




Student Clinical Gail Scott is mentoring 2 BSN students; Amy Fairfield is mentoring 2 UW-Madison BSN students.
WIC Team First meeting of HD Wellness Committee. We developed JCHD Wellness Policy, based on the Fit
Families Wellness Policy. We are conducting an environmental assessment. Developed a
tentative schedule of promotions. Next meeting March 10.
Marsha Hake and Vicki Gallardo participated in car seat check in Janesville.
WIC Vendor Monitoring Teleconference—Mary Wollet
WIC Statewide Teleconference—Mary Wollet
WIC Nutritionists Teleconference—Mary Wollet
During the month—all WIC staff must complete online ROSIE Security training modules.
Focus for March 2015

o
oo
<
o
o
oo
o
<o

9,
%*

Developing Health Department Annual Report

Updating policies and procedures

Further development of the QI Pian, working on QI projects

Further development of the Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP)

Identifying category 2 or 3 for EMS Ebola response.

Preparing for staff retirements

Working with EM on Mass Care Plan

Update on new vaccine schedule and new meningococcal vaccine

Working with Head Start on Health Advisory Committee and health status of children




